

HATCH PTO AGENDA

Tuesday, April 21st, 7:00 - 8:00 pm
Zoom Call

Two sites to know

- [Hatchpto.org](https://hatchpto.org) – dates, forms, details
- Follow Hatch on Facebook @[HatchSchool](https://www.facebook.com/HatchSchool)

7:00 – 7:20 PTO Business (50 participants)

Approve March Meeting Minutes – Cheri Baker

Free & Reduced Lunch Registration – Kara Miller

- Job changes
- Needs of families have changed
- Meals on Mondays-Brooks
- State is asking for families to fill out forms for lunch based on needs

Funding Request – Joyce

- Covid-19 Funds Relief
- Come from surplus
- Vote on May meeting
- Have received donations as well \$2000
- That has been given to families
- Donation will be used first
- \$4000
- Ms. Winfield “Families are grateful for the help”.

Treasurer's Report – Joyce

- Review Proposed 2020-2021 Budget:
 - May PTO Meeting - Community to vote on budget
 - Working document
 - HAH
 - Community engagement line item (draw and connect with families)
 - One Book One School (line item)
 - School supplies

Open Board Position: Kara Miller (gregandkara@comcast.net); Cheri Baker (cheribaker@gmail.com) – Cheri B

- Co-President
- VP of Diversity
- VP of Communication
- VP of Volunteers
- Co-VP of Hatch after Hours
- Co-Treasurer
- Secretary

Please reach out if you are interested

Open Event Position: contact Katie Maschoff (katie.maschoff@gmail.com) – Katie Maschoff

- Chair needed this year:
 - Tiger Cash
- Chair/co-chair positions next year:
 - Annual Drive
 - Apollo Coordinator
 - World Language Club
 - Hatch Family Directory
 - Turkey Trot

Upcoming Events: All upcoming events in April & May have been cancelled

- Parent/Teacher basketball game: CHANGED to virtual video (link to donate)
 - Video being produced
 - Please donate
- Book fair: CHANGED to an online book fair; April 20 – May 3rd – Beth Sauers
 - Benefits \$25 of all sales, benefits teachers
 - Used for many different items around the school for students

7:31 - 8:00

Speakers:

Ms. Bates, Hatch Social Worker: How Hatch is servicing families in need during this time.

Principal Mendez: What to expect through the end of the school year.

- **Ms. Bates-**
 - **Thank you & shoutout**
 - **Donations are coming in from all areas**
 - **Over \$2000**
 - **Helped 8 families so far**
 - **Families are appreciative of the support**
 - **Gift card**
- **Mrs. Mendez-**
 - **Thank you all for your “Patience and Kindness”**
 - **So proud of the community as it has come together**
 - **We have been able to help all families who have needed it**
 - **Miss the children**
 - **Want to stay connected**
 - **Difficult for everyone**
 - **Thank you to the teachers for working so hard and putting students first**
 - **Teachers are doing an AMAZING JOB!**
 - **Teacher are planning, searching**
 - **We are ensuring students are supported**
 - **Engage all students in the learning**
 - **As a parent do the best you can**
 - **Teachers are meeting 1:1 with kids who need more assistance**
 - **Provide social emotional supports**
 - **Huge learning curve for everyone involved**
 - **Reaching out to other teachers to grow locally, domestically and internationally**
 - **Please thank your teacher! It really helps**
 - **Shelter In place restriction lifted (there will be a plan) to to retrieve personal items, exploring options and making a plan**
 - **End of year celebrations, No Spring Art Fiesta, No Field Day (trying virtual options)**
 - **5th graders send off (planning is happening now)**
 - **Somethings are cancelled**
 - **Others we are exploring how to pull off virtually**
 - **ABC Countdown coming**
 - **Lessons for our children (hard difficult choices)**
 - **we will try to make is as special as it can**

- **Middle School is planning for transition for 5th graders**
- **Assessment-No standardized assessments, are assessing by video**
- **In person learning reassessing all kids as we do normally when we return in the Fall**
- **Grading- will not be punitive-supporting kids**
- **MTSS-those kids who need extra challenges or more support (How are we supporting them all?)**
- **Teachers are differentiating**
- **Summer Learning- Unknown, waiting on announcements**
- **Camps- not sure you will need to contact them individually**
- **Lunch accounts will roll over, if you want your money please contact food service**
- **Will we start school on time in the fall- not sure, hope is yes, will keep you posted**
- **Hatch Patch- can't encourage anyone to leave home under the Shelter in Place- can't plant in the garden until that is lifted**
- **How to manage kids in your home-we can do that as parents, reach out to Ms. Polley**
- **Reach out if you have questions and need support, we will look for resources**

Next Meeting Tuesday May 19 (Zoom meeting details will be sent out)